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From: Chantal Kadoch [KadochC@hgregusa.com]
Sent:  Monday, August 30, 2010 2:39 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: address change

The present is to inform you of the principal and mailing address change for all the following business
entities:
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The new address for all these entities is:

8505 NW 121 Street

City of Doral (Miami-Dade County)
Florida

33126

Please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned for any additional information.
Trusting the whole to be satisfactory, we remain,

Yours truly,

Chantal Kadoch
H Greg USA

8505 NW 121" Street

City of Doral (Miami-Dade County)
Florida

33126

Tel: 954-454-4734
Fax: 854-367-3566

http://iwww.hqrequsa.com/

This e-mail and any attachments may conlain confidential and privileged information 1f you are not the intended recipient, please nohfy the

sender immediately by return e-mail, delete this e-maii and destroy any coples Any disseminaticn ¢r use of this infarmation by a person

other than the intended recipient is unauthorized and may be llegal. Unigss otherwise stated. opinions expressed in this e-mail are those of

tne author and are not endarsed by the author's employer.
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